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Bransford, Traci

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Christina Suarez <csuarez@rocnation.com>

Friday, May 27, 2016 6:44 PM
Bransford, Traci; Krishnan, Laura; Heaven Young, Cate
Todd Mumford; Desiree Perez; Jay Brown
Estate of Prince Rogers Nelson - Roc Nation Submission of Qualifications to Act as
Administrator of Musical Assets
Bremer Trust - Roc Nation Ltr. 5.27.16.pdf; Roc Nation Profile.pdf

Dear Laura, Cate & Track

On behalf of Roc Nation, LLC and Mr. Shawn "JAY Z" Carter please find the attached letter and supporting documents for
Bremer Trust, National Association's consideration.

A hard copy will follow under separate cover. Thank you.

Best regards,
Christina

Christina Suarez
Roc Nation
Chief of Staff
T. 212.292.7547

E. csua fez@ rocnation.com

A. 1411 Broadway 39th Floor, New York, NY 10018
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE. This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is
proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or
disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.
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P, OCNATION 1411 BROADWAY, 39m FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10018

May27,2016

Bremer Trust, National Association
4150 Second Street South
St. Cloud, MN 56301
c/o Stinson Leonard Street
150 South Fifth Street
Suite 2300
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Re: Estate of Prince RoQers Nelson - Roc Nation's Submission of Qualifications to Act as
Administrator of Musical Assets

Ladies and Gentlemen:

On behalf of Roc Nation, LLC and its owners, including Mr. Shawn "JAY Z" Carter, we
respectfully submit this letter to Bremer Trust, National Association ("Bremer") regarding
consideration of Roc Nation to administer the musical assets of the Estate of Mr. Prince Rogers
Nelson (the "Estate"), as more fully set forth below.

As the Court Appointed-Special Administrator, we understand that Bremer Trust now
has principal responsibility for the exclusive management and supervision of (among other
things) the business and music interests of the Estate, including NPG Records and NPG Music
Publishing.

By way of background, Roc Nation is a full service entertainment company founded by
Mr. Carter in 2008. As an artist founded and owned company, Roc Nation is and always has
been an "artists first" endeavor. Roc Nation is currently comprised of a record label, publishing
company, talent management company and sports agency. We represent a diverse roster of
recording artists and athletes, including Rihanna, Shakira, Kevin Durant and J. Cole.

For the past eight years, Roc Nation has continued to grow and evolve by remaining a
place where artists' visions are developed, their rights are protected, and where the Roc Nation
team works every day to create a wealth of opportunities for each of its clients. In addition to
signing clients directly to Roc Nation, we also have a proven track record of working with other
parties in the form of partnerships, acquisitions and investments, notably including our
controlling interests in the successful and talented management companies Three Six Zero
(Calvin Harris, deadmau5) and Philymack (Demi Lovato, Nick Jonas). Attached to this letter,
you will find a more detailed profile of Roc Nation's business for your review. Currently, Roc
Nation has played a significant role in supporting Mr. Carter's other business, TIDAL, an artist-
owned music streaming service focused on protecting the rights of content creators.

As Bremer may be aware, prior to Mr. Nelson's unfortunate passing, Mr. Nelson, NPG
Records and NPG Publishing granted TIDAL the rights to include Mr. Nelson's musical and
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audiovisual works on the service. Notably, TIDAL is the only streaming service in which Mr.
Nelson allowed the inclusion of his catalog. Additionally, Roc Nation currently serves as the
distribution and supporting record label for Mr. Nelson's most recent albums titled HITNRUN
Phase 1 and 2. Throughout the course of our relationship with Mr. Nelson, Mr. Carter and other
Roc Nation executives have made it a priority to ensure that his artistic vision was achieved and
executed. In all facets, whether, business or creative, we have ensured that his wishes were
carried out.

indeed, Mr.. Nelson spoke openly with Mr. Carter about the future of his music, and the
future of the music industry overall. Mr. Nelson's point of view on art, protecting rights and
advocating for social good were directly aligned with those of Mr. Carter. He confided in and
entrusted Mr. Carter and Roc Nation with his most prized possession, his creative expression.
They spoke not just as respected businessmen, but as artists aligned in mission.

In light of Roc Nation's expertise and established relationships throughout the
entertainment industry, our current distribution of Mr. Nelson's musical works, and our creative
and business alignment with his views on the dissemination of his music, Roc Nation asks that
you consider appointing us as the manager and administrator of Mr. Nelson's musical assets, in
the form of recorded music and musical compositions, including those that reside under NPG
Records, NPG Publishing and other entities that own and/or control such interests. Given Roc
Nation's strong financial profile and highly maneuverable business model, we feel that we are in
the best position to manage such assets in a manner that will be beneficial to the Estate and in
line with Mr. Nelson's vision. Additionally, Mr. Carter and other Roc Nation executives humbly
request a meeting with the representatives of the Estate to discuss our potential appointment,
and to demonstrate in greater detail how such appointment will benefit the Estate and its
beneficiaries.

Kindly note that this letter and the attached documents contain Roc Nation's confidential
and proprietary business information. Accordingly, we request that the existence of this
correspondence and the information contained herein be held in strict confidence.

We look forward to speaking and meeting with you.

Very Truly Yours,
t

own
Executive Officer
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CORPORATE STRUCTURE — ROC NATION GROUP 

Talent Management 
Roc Nation . . G Major Philymack 

Management Marcy Musuk Three SIX Zero 
Mana ement Management 

New Community 

Music Label : Publishing ‘ Live Events / Event Production — Concerts 8L Festivals 
Diversified Prod. Prod uclion Staffing 

Services Group 
Roc Nation Record 

- 

Roc Nation Publishing Madein America ESM Productions 

Athlete Representation : Boxer Promotion 8L Representation_.. 

l 
Roc Nation Sports Roc Nation Boxing

' 

Content Production New Business Ventures 

Scheme Engine Philymack Productions 
, 

Host VIP 

_ NAT '0“?—
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THE ROC NATION ADVANTAGE 

° Capacity to leverage talent, events and relationships throughout the 

entertainment Industry ' 

° Home to a ghverse roster of 3.316:f the world s 
most it lented entertainers, 

athletes global trendsetters and lconic figures , 

16 clients to
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ARTIST MANAGEMENT: ROSTER, CONT’D. 

73LAVU‘ 
' 

KacyHill 
' '_‘!i 

V 

' 

Bea Miller 
a L 

Joenas
7 

° Astronomyy 7 

" 7 ' Kraddy 
’ ' "Chord Overstreét - Nick Jonas 

' Bat ForLashes g,‘ ~° , Knife Party 7. .. 
' Defni Lovato 

7

- 

° Ben PearCe - Leon Reverser 
7:, 

-, , 

'7 

' Black Asterpid f C 7'7, 'Magic Man 
{Maribou State 

Miamigo 
VMichael Woods 

B 'rns
‘ 

alvin Ham's}; *7 

' Evfi Shaw? ‘ 

' Feed Me 0 7 

. 
' ’ZForelgn Fields 

' Poison The Well 
' R3hab

' 

Sasha 
°‘ Hembree 
° Hurts 
° Ikaria 
° ISLE , . 

- Jacob Plant - Spor 

James Maslow ' Theo Kott 
James Zabiela ° 

_ 

Tough Love 
' ' 

Travis Scott
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ARTIST MANAGEMENT 

° Full service offering includes: 
Tour management

‘ 

Scouting sponsorships and bran ideals 

-ATm Z,
’
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ROC NATION RECORDS 

Recordingrand marketi g promotion of albums 

Seburing songs and firOducers to Work w h. 
various 'musicrlabje 

' 

rtists
‘ 

Roc Natloh :, 

Jain ‘énture- albums 

Belly
_ 

Claudia Leitte ’
» 

- DJ Mustard 
- DOROTHY 
' J. Cole 
' JAY Electronica 
' JAY Z 

' 

7 
Justine Skye 

Vic Mensa 
Willow 

\ATIO
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PUBLISHING 

Can “Strgss” Canata 

Cannen K'gy
, 

~EDeondre Collin 
' ~ 7- 

V 

Kevm Garrett 

Kifby Dockery 
1 

Dorothy Martin 
Henrik Jonback 
Isaac Gracie 
James Davaughn Lanna: 
Jamil Pierre “Deputy
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ROC NATION FILM & TELEVISION 

Must—see film and television productions leveraging Roc Nation’ s highly sought after client 
roster and engaging Content 

Roc Nation’ 5 ill—house producfion team, Scheme Engme, produced the Pentatonix 
documentary 1n_ 2015 ' ‘ 

a mum mm 
9/l RPM 50
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ROC NA ION SPOR S 

Secures on the field / court cOntracts 
' Secures sponsorship and brand deals 
' Establishes philanthropic presence (6. gr, Summi 

Canoche, Dream School In DR) ' 

7' 

Launches other business endeavors 

omelerge S CIVIC CS 

‘7 
RobinsoflzCa 

Jaelen Sfr’ g1; , 
'7 

James Ybung 
’ 7 

Rusncy Ca t ,7 

- Skylar Diggm 7: — CJPrdsise 
77 r r

— 

— Dcz Bryant 
— DJ Petersen .7 ‘

' 

— DustinPetersen ~ Willie Cauley-Stein 
, 

— Erick Aybar — Wilson Chandler 
— Geno Smith — Yoenis Cespedes

:
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ROC NATION BOXING 

Promotion and mark imig of bicygg‘rs and heir 
respective eVents 

" 
. 

- 
.7 

‘DuSti Fleisher :~ 

, 

«DESCtY‘Hnefiiahds 
Harrison 'i

_ 

" EdLatimore:
’ 

' Guillermo
' 

Rigondeaux 
' John Bauza 

Junior Younan _Wellington R mere 
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BRAND PARTNERS 

' ROC Nation’ 3 expansive reach with brand partners allow forrinnovative ways to 
promote content. ' 

' Notably, artists have partnered Wit m dia compame 
7‘ 

g. Sam uhg and Google Play) 
for album releases 

Samsung 
GALAXY‘
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LIVE EVENTS & PRODUCTION 
o Owns and operates Made inAnleI-ica music [Itfiivrifllilflulnéstlr [inflvéf‘fiumiéff 

festival and two fulljsgryice event production , ,~ 7 PEARL JAM I BEYONCE 

companigs; DPS and SM Prodpétions EDESHEERANICOLDPLAY f 

*s'AIrszvf 26 (‘Erlimmn mm} LAWN. rm 
'° Offers full-service Solutions’fdr five

, 

entertainment, spe'CiaI, and corporate events
‘ 

including: ‘

' 

‘ 

IENJIMIMNIIIKIINPIIRKWA‘ mumunnummu ml 

— World Meeting of Famlhes-ZO 

Visit 
j- TIDAL X Coldplay 

7’" ‘— 
. _ . 

RAT "1M 77*, Wm f;f__/LV;___
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